

Micah Fitzgerald

(703)399-4910 | micahfitzgerald17@gmail.com
micahfitzgeraldesign.com

Education

Virginia Commonwealth University (VCU), Richmond, VA
Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design
Undergraduate Certificate in Product Innovation
Expected Graduation: May 2022
Overall GPA: 3.98/4.0

James W Robinson Secondary School, Fairfax, VA
Advanced Studies Diploma

Experience

Content Creator - VCU Recreation & Well-Being, Richmond, VA
August 2021- present
Designing graphics and writing copy for VCU RecWell social media posts, across Instagram, Facebook, and Twitter. Maintaining a consistent social media calendar.

Server - Villa Bella Italian Restaurant, Burke, VA
May 2019 - January 2020

Profile

A senior at Virginia Commonwealth University majoring in Graphic Design with a certificate in Product Innovation. Experience designing in print mediums, such as posters and publications, as well as digital mediums, such as online prototypes in Adobe XD and coding with HTML and CSS. A detail oriented and motivated worker, with empathetic and concise communication skills.

Skills

Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe InDesign
Adobe XD
HTML
CSS
iMovie
Social Media

Interests

Classical Violin
2004 - present
Disciplined daily practice
Collaborating with an ensemble

Summer Swim Team
2008 - 2019
Teamwork and volunteering

Awards

Dean's List
VCU School of the Arts
Fall 2018 - Spring 2021

Art Department Award
Robinson Secondary School,
Spring 2018